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C. Ralph SyMa
Group Vice President
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IIr. James G. Keppler v _ _s
Regional Administrator #"[*/ jf[3 [f_,

Region III gass gt
U. S. 17uclear Regulatory Commission DIM 'jh --

799 Roosevelt Road gg g,,
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear !!r. Keppler:

References: (1) Ferni 2
IIRC Docket 17o. 50-341
URC License lio 11PF-43

(2) Order flodifying Licence
dated July 3, 190G

Subject: Reactor Control Roon
Audit Proorcn

This letter is written' in response to Reference 2. Enclosed
are copies of the Reactor Control Roon Audit Plan (Attachment
1) and a list of proposed audit tean members (Attachment 2), as
I and nonborn of ny staff discussed with you on July 9, 1936.
The plan, which has been inplemented on a trial basic, vill be
fornally inplemented within 7 days of receipt of your approval
of the audit plan and tean nenbers.

Uhen Detroit Edison Corporate flanagenent determines that
control roon performance is consistently acceptable, the
company vill request your concurrence to terminate the
progran. Following your concurrence, Detroit Edison will
submit a final report of the results and corrective actions
associated with the program.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
no or !!r. Frank E. Agosti (313) 58G-4157.

Sincerely,

b

cc: II . D. Lynch
U. G. Rogers
G. C. Uright g

US!!RC Docunent Control Desh - t
Unshington, D. C. 20555 t
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